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20 June 2014

David Nicholas
Fyi-request-1713-3b28678c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Nicholas
Official Information Act 1982 — Notification of Time Extension

On 27 May 2014 you asked for the following information under the Official Information Act 1982 (Act):

Due to recent court cases, the ACC 167 Form has been reviewed, written and processes changed in
hiw this form would be used.

There are other forms that give similar powers to ACC, these include the electronic ACC45 and
electronic ARC18 forms plus the ACCO01 form that forms part of the IRP booklet.

Please supply any and all internal memorandums, emails or legal opinion about how these forms re
affected by the ACC167 court decisions.

ACC needs an extra 20 working days until 23 July 2014 to consult in order to make a decision on your
request. This extension complies with Section 15A of the Act.

Please contact me on Daniel.James@acc.co.nz if you would like to talk about this letter. | will be
happy to answer any questions or, if you have any concerns, work with you to resolve these.

If you are still not happy, you may make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman. You can call
them on 0800 802 602, 9am to 5pm weekdays, or write to:

The Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143

Daniel James
Advisor, Government Services




